

PROFILE

With more than 5 years of experience working as a motion graphics designer and video editor, I have gained the skills and right attributes for a wide range of tasks. From creating video concepts to re-branding, I make sure that my clients have the utmost fluent end-to-end experience.

CONTACT

- teodorstanev@gmail.com
- 07375464772
- teodorstanev.com

EXPERIENCE

Motion Graphics Design / Video Editing

Newnham & Jordan Solicitors

2016-present

During my time in the company I have single-handedly re-branded its identity through their social media presence by:

- Animating testimonial videos
- •Animating and editing legal tips & news videos
- Animating & editing legal process videos

By modernizing the company's image using the above, as well as updating their printed marketing materials, trust in the brand was significantly improved. That, in turn, resulted in higher number of clients willing to use Newnham & Jordan's legal services.

Freelancing

2012-present

In my time as a freelancer I have worked on a variety of different projects, including:

- Designing and animating adverts for Mercator Media, Winscribe, Newnham & Jordan Solicitors
- Colour & compositing for the short film 'Sleeping With The Fishes' which won a BAFTA in 2014 for Best British Short Animation
- Video editing & motion graphics for some of Binumi Pro's clients, including IFF, PRCA and KPMG

SKILLS

Software Skills

After Effects

Premiere

Animate

Illustrator

Photoshop

InDesign

Additional Skills

- Graphic Design
- Digital Art
- •Traditional Art

EDUCATION

Arts University Bournemouth

Graphic Design MA (Hons)

Southampton Solent University

Animation BA (Hons)

2014-2015

2011-2014

<u>HOBBIES</u>

Playing guitar, gaming